
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Pope, Amy (CRM) 
Burton, Faith (SMO); VVeich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
4/11/2011 9:55:36 AM 
RE: Letter from Chairman Issa 

Thanks. 

We're getting very anxious on this end b/c we haven't yet seen anything from state dept in response to the initial Issa 
inquiry to State. Deadline is tomorrow. What can I or Lanny do on this end to make sure this happens in time to meet 
the deadline? 

Amy 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 9:54 AM 
To: Pope, Amy; Welch, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Letter from Chairman Issa 

We will talk with staff today about sending letters that are addressed to ATF to others at the Department. On Friday, 
we received word that they'd sent one to a line prosecutor in Arizona and we responded to that — but this is now a 
larger issue. More later. Thanks. FB 

From: Pope, Amy (CRM) 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 8:59 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Fw: Letter from Chairman Issa 

See below and attached. 
Amy E. Pope I U.S. Department of Justice I Deputy Chief of Staff and Counselor to the Assistant Attorney General I Criminal 
Division I 	(202) 514-0770 

From: Breuer, Lanny A. 
To: Pope, Amy 
Sent: Sat Apr 09 13:52:56 2011 
Subject: Fw: Letter from Chairman Issa 

From: Kerner, Henry <Henry.Kerner@mail.house.gov > 
To: Breuer, Lanny A. 
Sent: Fri Apr 08 15:07:45 2011 
Subject: Letter from Chairman Issa 

Dear Mr. Breuer: 

Attached please find a letter from Chairman Issa to Acting Director Melson. 

Sincerely, 

Henry Kerner 
U.S. House of Representatives 
Committee on Oversight and Government Reform 
Darrell Issa, Chairman 

DOJ-FF-23288 



(202) 225-5074 
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